

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 2:54 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Brent Wright; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re:

Adam,

We were planning on sampling DBP's tomorrow &/or Thursday, following the schedule that was set up during Stage 2 DBP implementation (3rd full week of November), and samples will be mailed out Thursday. I would expect the lab to receive samples on Friday the 21st. With the Holiday next week, I don't expect results until after the first of December.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant

On Tue, Nov 18, 2014 at 2:33 PM, Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) <ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brent & Mike, we need to find out if you have collected the 4th quarter DBPs (TTHM & HAA5), or when you plan on collecting the samples, and when to expect results. Please let us know.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 10:31 AM
To: Howard Croft (hcroft@cityofflint.com); Michael Glasgow; 'bwright@cityofflint.com'; Tim Davidek (T_DAVIDEK@gcdcwws.com); jfobrien@gcdcwws.com; "mhorgan@gcdcwws.com".GWIA.SOM-GWIA01; Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Recommissioning the 72-inch transmission main

Based upon discussions with Genesee County and the city of Flint, the portion of the 72-inch transmission main (pipeline) that was taken out of service, while the Flint Water Treatment Plant (WTP) treated water from the Flint River, was flushed and disinfected in accordance to AWWA Standard C651-14. Two sets of samples were collected from two locations 16 hours apart for total coliform analysis. The city of Flint and Genesee County has informed the DEQ that both sets of samples are Non-Detect for total coliform. Based upon the disinfection procedure and the absence of total coliform from both sets of samples, the un-used portion of the pipeline may be placed into service.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817